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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Silva, Brian [bsilva@craworld.com]
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 3:50 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: MacLeod, Carryl G; Project Email Hold
Subject: RO0003068 - Lane Splitters Pizza, Emeryville ~COR-062056~

Mark‐ 
As discussed earlier today, we are uploading the following reports to Geotracker by COB today: 

 Ninyo and Moore, Phase I, 2/6/02 

 Ninyo and Moore, Limited Phase II, 3/30/04 

 Northgate Environmental, UST Sampling Test Results, 11/9/09 

 Northgate Environmental, Remedial Action Report, 7/1/10 
 
Additionally, only the 2004 Phase II report had any boring logs; we will get them uploaded today or Monday.  We are 
also uploading a geo_map file.  Any remaining information needing to be uploaded to Geotracker will have to be 
produced by Placeworks or Northgate as we do not have it in our files and it is not on the ACEH FTP site.  I have a 
message in to Stuart Rickard of Placeworks inquiring about the remaining missing information.  I will update you once I 
hear back from him regarding EDDs for the analytical data collected to date, missing boring logs, figure showing the 20 
soil borings, etc.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
Thank you, 

_______________________________     
Brian Silva 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
10969 Trade Center Drive 
Suite 107 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
  
Phone: 916.889.8908 
Fax: 916.889.8999 
Cell: 916.919.0403 
Email: bsilva@CRAworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
  
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you. 


